
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




ENROLLMENT OPERATING COMMITTEE 
Meeting of February 2, 2012 


MINUTES 
 
 
Gloria Carmona, Chair called the meeting to order at 9:05 am  
 
Minutes of October 6, 2011 and November 3, 2011 
The minutes for the October 6 and November 3 meetings were approved as presented. 
 
320 First Period Report numbers 
Gloria shared a handout reflecting FTES numbers for the 2012-13 year. As per Kathy Berry we are only 
projecting 200 FTES for Summer 2012. 
 
Summer New Policies 
Discussed the new Foster Youth priority registration group to begin with the Summer 2012 term. The group 
discussed who would identify these students and what documents could be used to verify status. It was indicated 
that the majority of Foster Youth are EOPS students so Jose Plascencia would help with verifying their Foster 
Youth status for this population. Jose would complete the form and then the student would drop it off at A & R.  
For other students not part of the EOPS program Tanya Dorsey might be able to assist with this process or refer 
them to A & R.  
 
Gloria reminded the group about the new repeat policy changes going in to effect this summer 2012. As per the 
new policy students will only be allowed three enrollments in a class to include “W’s.” Gloria handed out the 
revised Counselor Review Form to be used for repeat petitions. 
 
DSPS – Priority Registration privileges for note-takers 
Norma Nava asked if it would be possible to give priority registration privileges to DSPS note-takers. She 
normally has about 20-25 students per term and she needs a carrot to attract. There was some discussion 
regarding this topic and the recommendation of the group was to possibly offer a stipend in lieu of priority 
registration privileges. 
 
Drop for Non-Payment 
Discussion regarding process, issues, data from daily reports, and the final outcome for the Spring 2012 
semester. The consensus was that this process needs to be automated if not for summer for the Fall Semester. 
 
DegreeWorks – How is it going? 
We discussed the upcoming training on scribing. A & R will be participating in this training.  
 
Overall Degree Works is working fine. Any issues are being referred to Jose and Lisa. 
 
Updates 
Academic Standing letters were sent out to all students on probation after the Fall 2011 semester. If after the 
Fall 2011 a student had completed their third semester of being on probation they received a letter letting them 
know they should have been dismissed but dismissals were only done in the Fall. Students were also informed if 
they did not improve their academic standing they would be dismissed for the Fall 2012 semester. 
 
Discussed SB 1440 and the upcoming deadlines imposed by the CSU. We will work with the Transfer Center to 
make sure we are able to identify students who will be graduation with a AA-T or AS-T in the Spring. 
 







Reminded the group of the upcoming March 14 deadline for grad applications for Spring and Summer 2012 for 
those students who want to participate in commencement. 
 
Summer 2012 
Handed out Priority Registration and Important Dates & Deadlines for Summer 2012. 
 
Other Issues 
Lisa Seals asked that we email her if we change residency for any students. 
 
Some discussion regarding First Step and when students need to be identified for Priority Registration purposes. 
As per David Poor for Fall 2012 First Step students need to be identified by June 15 and for Spring 2013 it 
needs to be by October 15. 
 
Meeting Adjourned @ 10:00 a.m. 
Next meeting will be on March 1, 2012 @ 9:00 am 








ENROLLMENT OPERATING COMMITTEE 
Meeting of June 7, 2012 


MINUTES 
 
 
Gloria Carmona, Chair called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.  
 
Minutes of February 2, 2012 
The minutes for the February 2nd meeting were approved as presented. 
 
320 Second Period Report Numbers 
Gloria reported that our numbers are down. We are falling short for summer and Executive Council is 
looking at our numbers. Jan stated that we have 3 years to make it up. Gloria added that the next report 
will be out in July.  
 
Priority Registration for Fall 2012 
Combined first groups: DSPS, EOPS, Veterans, and Foster Youth: David stated that the combined first 
groups have all moved up on priority.  
 
First Step: All those students in the First Step Program will have full priority for the whole year.  
 
Students on Academic/Lack of Progress Probation: It was also discussed that students will lose priority 
for those with a Lack of Progress Probation 1 or Probation 2. These students will get moved down on the 
priority. Sergio pointed out a correction on the Priority Registration Times – Fall 2012 flyer: under 
Current & Former IVC Students – it should read 100 to 149.5 and not 100 or more. Jan asked if this 
flyer had been mailed out already. It has not and Sergio stated that he will look into sending this 
information out with the guide packet (after the correction is made). 
 
Max units during priority registration (Overall units completed) for all students and those students still 
on probation after Summer 2012: Gloria reminded the group that there will be a cap of 16 for students 
during priority registration. Also those students on probation would have an 8 unit cap during priority 
registration. The unit cap for both groups would be increased to 19 units during the open registration 
period. 
 
Open Registration – Next Year: David stated that Open Registration will not be honored until August 
6th. 
 
Academic Standing 
Dismissals for Fall 2012: David stated he ran the Academic Standing report and will be rerunning it 
after the summer session.  
 
Letter to students on probation regarding priority registration: David announced that 242 students will 
be receiving the Scholastic and or/Lack of Progress Dismissal letter. Matthew recommended that the 
URL be added to the letter referring to the IVC catalog. 
 
Drop for Non-Payment for Fall 2012 
If a student owes more than $20 the 5th day after registration for Fall 2012 classes they willl be dropped 
from those classes and Wait Lists. Jan made the correction that the statement should read: “If a student 







owes $20 or more…”  Mike asked if a warning has already been sent out to those students. Jan stated 
that not currently. Bill added that it would be a good idea to do an e-mail blast. Jan added that it should 
be sent out one day before registration starts. Matthew suggested to David that he take the list and do a 
mail merge. Matthew also suggested sending the list to Sergio to do a mail send-out. Mike suggested 
that this information be added to Facebook and the Student Portal. Lisa stated that Fall 2012 will be the 
first semester with no FAFSA already in. She added that students will be dropped. Matthew asked about 
student orientation. Jan stated that we still offer it and it’s currently on-line. Jan also added that in order 
for students to qualify for priority registration/First Step, the students need to have orientation, 
assessment, and see a counselor before they are approved. 
 
Updates 
Degree Works: Gloria announced that Jose has finished checking the 2011-2012 catalog and he will be 
starting on 2012-2013. Jose is working with Trini on this task. 
 
Docufide: Gloria announced that there is currently a problem with empty files. Jeff is currently working 
with the staff to fix this problem. 
 
Enrollment Verify (National Student Clearinghouse): Gloria also announced that all verifications are 
now done on-line. The first 2 are free and are done in-house. There will be a $2.00 charge for all those 
requests after the second one. Jan asked how the A & R staff will track those students making the 
requests. Gloria stated that it’s done manually through SPACMNT in Banner. 
 
Fall 2012 Handouts 
Priority Registration to Include Foster Youth and Important Dates and Deadlines: Gloria stated that the 
two handouts be provided to the staff from the different areas present at the meeting. 
 
Other Issues 
Jan discussed having IVC have the same initial priority application deadline to include all private, 
CSU’s and IVC – for marketing purposes. The priority application time frame would be October 1st – 
November 30th. Jan also added that she has talked to SDSU and the local high schools about it. 
 
Jan announced that Ted and Sergio will take her place on Executive Council after she leaves. All 
questions or concerns should be addressed to them. 
 
Meeting Adjourned at 9:38 a.m. 
Next meeting will be on July 5, 2012 at 9:00 a.m. 





